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GENERAL &P ELECTRIC NUCLEAR ENERGY

PRODUCTS DIVISION

WILMINGTON MANUFACTURING
DEPARTMENT

June 19, 1979

Mr. Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Rranch

Division of Fuel Cycle & Material Safety
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D, C. 20555
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Dear Mr. MacDonald: MMlNggxoﬂ
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References: (1) Certificate of Cumpliance S019 R
(2) Letter, C. E. MacDcrald to D. M, Dawson, 6/6/79 Y ITETT ;:‘,
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Please renew the subject certificate for the General Electric Company model
BU-7 container used for shipping uranium oxide powder or pellets,

Pursuant to 10 CFR 170,31, a General Electric Coampany check for $150 is
enclosed for processing this request.

As the internal responsibility for licensing the BU-7 has been transferred
from the GE facility in San Jose, California, to this office, it would be
appreciated if the reference to General Electric Campany in Section 3 of this
certificate be changed to show the Wilmington address, if possible.

Thank you for your attention in this matter,
Very truly yours,

GENERAL ELECTRIC OOMPANY
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Arthur L.. Kaplan, Manager
Licensing & Campliance Audits
M/C J26
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